Wetheringsett cum Brockford Parish Council

A virtual meeting of the Parish Council will be held via video link on Monday 1 March 2021, at 7.00pm. Parishioners may observe the meeting or raise any issues at the public session (Item 4) via the following

link: http://wetheringsettcumbrockford.onesuffolk.net/meetings/

It would be appreciated if parishioners could submit comments prior to the meeting to the following email address: wetheringsettcumbrockfordpc@outlook.com

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declarations of interest relating to items on the agenda
- 3. Reports
 - 1 Police available online at http://suffolk.police.uk
 - 2 County Councillor
 - 3 District Councillor
 - 4 Footpaths:
 - 1. Notification of temporary closure of footpath 46 (March 2021)
 - 2. Footpath 29 Wetherup Street report on request for handrail
 - 3. Footpaths 5 and 6 Brockford to Collingsford Bridge report on use by horses/bikes
 - 4. General report
 - 5 Trees
- 4. MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
- 5. To consider for approval Minutes of the video link meeting held Monday 1 February 2021
- 6. Matters arising from the Minutes for report
- 7. Planning application/s for recommendation to MSDC
 - 1. DC/21/00550: Green Lane Cottage, Green Lane erection of single storey rear extension.
 - 2. DC/20/05495: Land south east of Low Road Farm, Mendlesham Rd change of use of land as Gypsy & Traveller site to stationing 1 mobile home &1 touring caravan erection of hardstanding.
 - 3. AP/20/00116: The Acorns, Nursery Gardens appeal against refusal for Outline Planning Permission (with some matters to be reserved, access to be considered). Town & Country Planning Act 1990 erection of 2 detached dwellings.

Applications received since agenda issued

8. Planning Decisions received from MSDC:

- 1. DC /20/05685: All Saints Church, Church Street replace 2 north side plain glass windows with 2 stained glass windows in adjacent bays of north wall of the Church with parish War Memorial mounted between them. **Planning Permission Granted**.
- 2. DC/20/05630: Hill House, Norwich Road Outline Planning Permission (some matters reserved, access to be considered). Town & Country Planning Act 1990 erection of 2 dwellings. **Outline Planning Permission Refused**.

Decisions received following issue of agenda

9. Planning Correspondence:

- 1. Town Lane report on MSDC investigations into container stacking
- 2. Mendlesham Neighbourhood Plan consultation under Regulation 14 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as amended) response date 12 April 2021
- 3. Thorndon Neighbourhood Plan consultation on proposed provision of the Local Green Space Policy THN11 response date 1 April 2021
- 10. Village Hall Management Committee report
- 11. Play Area report
- **12. Cemetery and Play Area** to consider grasscutting arrangements 2021
- 13. VAS speed equipment report
- 14. Wetheringsett Neighbourhood Plan progress report
- 15. To consider quotation for repairs to road sign at Wetherup St/Debenham Road
- 16. Report on operational procedure for Parish Magazine
- 17. To agree date for Annual Parish Meeting 2021
- 18. MSLR notification of works taking place March 2021
- 19. To consider request for additional dog waste bins Park Green area
- 20. Finance
 - 1. To consider s.137 donation requests
 - 2. To ratify purchase of Footpath Only signs $\,$ (Footpaths 5 and 6) £93.12

- 3. Accounts for payment
- 21. Clerk's report/correspondence
- 22. Chairman's Report
- 23. Any other business for information exchange/future agenda requests 24. Date of next video link meeting: Tuesday 6 April 2021 at 7pm

Clerk	24 February 2021